WALLEED QAYYUM

Mechanical Fitter | Machinist | Maintenance Technician

I am a technical engineer with more than 7 years of experience in the field. I have worked on a variety of projects, both small and large scale, and have gained a wealth of knowledge and experience over the years. I am a highly motivated individual who is always looking to learn new things and improve my skills.

WORK EXPERIENCE	
-----------------	--

Mechanical Fitter, Maintenance Technician	2011-2014
 Work as Fitter & Technician in Romi Fabrics Multan 	
Teaching Skills	2014-2016
 Work as Lab Instructor & Visiting Instructor in Jinnah Endeavors 	
 Lab Technician Work as Machinist in Care Coslab (Pvt) Multan 	2016-2019
 complete a lot of complicated work on Lathe Machine 	

SKILLS

- Mechanical Fitter
- Machinist
- Maintenance Technician

EDUCATION

MatriculationGovt. High School, Piran Ghaib Multan	2006-2008
DAE Mechanical Engineering	2008-2011
 Swedish Institute of Technology, Multan 	

CONTACTS

- •923247033840
- Amzawaleed713@gmail.com
- O Chah muraad wala P/O khass Piran Ghaib Tehsil & District Multan

INTERESTS

- Precision machining
- Mechanical systems maintenance
- Equipment optimization

- Troubleshooting and problem-solving
- Hands-on prototyping
- Continuous learning in mechanical engineering